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March 27, 2024

Mr. Gerardo Rios

Permits Office Chief

United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 9
Air-3-1

75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Mr. Rios:

The purpose of this letter is to issue a revision to the synthetic minor permit for
Richmond Products Terminal located at 1306 Canal Street, Richmond, CA 94804
(Site ID A0057). As requested by the facility, the Synthetic Minor Permit Condition
#19942 has been updated to allow for the storage and transfer of Biodiesel and/or
Renewable Diesel, including:

e Convert S-24 (Tank No. 24) & S-25 (Tank No. 25) from permitted floating
roof tanks storing gasoline to fixed roof tanks storing renewable diesel and
biodiesel fuels only. S-24 and S-25 will change status from permitted tanks
to exempt tanks under Regulation 2-1-123.3.2.

¢ Alter the conditions for S-75 (Tank No. 57) to allow for the storage of
Biodiesel and Renewable Diesel in addition to Ethanol/Jet A.

e Alter the Loading Rack 1 (S-1) to reactivate two previously exempt arms for
the handling of Biodiesel and Renewable Diesel.

The revision is effective as of the date of this letter. Copies of the permit evaluation
(Application #32039) and revised Permit Condition #19942 are enclosed.

The Air District will also notify the California Air Resources Board and the facility in
writing of this permit action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call Eric Grulke, Senior Air
Quality Engineer, at (415) 749-8672.

Sincerely yours,
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